G. Photographs

William H. Matthews came to McKinney in 1906 to start a dry goods
business which became the largest in the City. The business was
housed in the three-story Waddill Building at the corner of Kentucky
and Virginia Streets. William'’s brother and business partner Perf ran

a simifar store in Ennis.
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The Waddill Building was built in
the early 1890s. It was home to
Matthews Brothers from 1906 to
1920. In 1928, a fire destroyed the
building. Contractor J. Ed Michaels
was responsible for erecting the Ritz
Theater building that occupies the
site today. The Ritz was designed by
Greenville architect George Lindsey
and opened in October of 1928.
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Tfu‘s ad a,t_)peared in Courier-Gazette announcing the Matthews Bros. Store expansion. The-
vignettes in the ad show the store’s employees. The child pictured in the center is William
Matthews’ adopted son William Frank Matthews.
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These two photos were taken in front of the Copeland House at 1108 West Virginia St. after
moving from their house at 403 Tucker St. The above photo shows Sarah and James C.
Copeland with their children. Back row (left to right): Paul, Roberta, Sadie, Jimmie, Lela, Ellen,
Monnie. Front row (left to right): Sarah (Fannie), Wilma, James. The photo below shows the
extended family posing in front of the porch of there new house.
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James C. Copeland was a Princeton

masteri.

farmer for many years before becoming a
traveling piano salesman. He joined the
Couch Music House around 1910 and
moved to Mckinney around 1913. Couch
Music, located on West Louisiana, was a
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dealer for Gulbransen, the originator of the
first upright player piano. The Gulbransen
Company was established in 1904 by Axel
Gulbansen in Chicago, lllinois and one of
the best known brands of piano in America.
In March of 1926, Mr. Copeland sold nine
pianos in his territory winning him company
sales awards. The pianos cost from $450 to
$700, roughly the price of a new car.
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For nearly 50 years, the Couch Music b

usiness occupied the building

where McKinney Office Supply is now located on West Louisiana Street.
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Good Words

Ask the men at your garage the

-
cverywhere
Byésas e o che snéchanie wio
works on your car what they koow about coday’s Oalidand
o Vourwill:hieir, an atlsides: thoy Gkl is winng and
holding increasing good will, &2 = Certunly there must he good
reasons for this, Come in sind Jeaen cthese reusons Grse-land,
Then verify them by driving an Odkland yourself on our
VIO, = o Ler us cxplain also how the hibieral Geniral

Motors Time Payment Plan saves money on time purechases.

The first person o own a car in
McKinney was banker T.T. Emerson
in 1903. His wife was the first woman
in McKinney to be seen driving an
automobile around the Square. By
1907, autos were plentiful enough that
the McKinney City Council passed
an ordinance making the legal speed

limit within the city eight miles an hour.
Violators could be fine from $5 to
$200. Gas for automobiles was avail-
able at grocery stores. Around 1910,
car dealers and repair shops were
making their appearance in McKinney.
Joel Burger was one of the first auto
dealers. Dixie Watkins purchased a
half interest in Joel’s business in 1913.
This began Dixie’s 20-year career in
the automobile business and near half
a dozen partnership arrangements in a
rapidly changing industry.
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Dixie Watkins’ career path in the McKinney
Automobile business resembles a game of
musical chairs with his many changing part-
nership alliances. This map and photos show
the various partnerships and the locations of
garages in which Dixie was involved. (The
photos are not contemporary with Dixie’s
involvement in them nor do all the building
exist today.)
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Pecan Grove Cemetery

This map of Pecan Grove Cemetery in McKinney
shows the final resting places of several of the
owners of the lot at 403 Tucker Street..
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Horn Cemetery

Automobile garage owner Dixie Watkins is buried
in the Horn Cemetery located in Collin County near
Erwin Park.
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James A. Rogers, 1855-1908

James C. Copeland, 1894-1944

Dixie L. Watkins, 1879-1933



